030-29661 09-15294-03MD 11-1-89 ceinsee e inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear guilatory Commission% (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedure dispresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1 Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2 The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or those actions at this time. 3 During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	LICENSEE		2 REGIONAL OFFICE	
O30-29661 09-15294-03MD 11-1-89 Intervention I	13000 Bruce B. Downs Boulevard		101 Marietta St. NW Suite 2900	
	DOCKET NUMBER(S)			
e insection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear guilatory. Commission 5 (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of astective examinations of procedure drepresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspection. The findings as a result of this inspection, are as follows: 1). Within the scoole of this inspection, no violations were observed 2). The inspection also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further auestions or index actions at this time. 3) During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	030-29001	09-15294-03/	11-1-89	1
pulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedum representative records, instructives, with personnel, and observations by the impactor. The findings as a multi of this impaction are as follows: 1 Within the score of this impaction, no violations were observed. 2 The impactor also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or those actions at this time. 3 During this impaction certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	ensee			
trequencies 10 CFR License Condition Number D. Records of were not properly maintain 10 CFR or License Condition Number E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accordar with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H.	 d representative records, interviews, with 1. Within the scope of this inspection, 2. The inspector also verified the steps those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of you THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION. 	h personnel, and observations by the no violations were observed. s you have taken to correct the viola our activities, as checked below, were ON which is required to be posted in	inspector. The findings as a result of this inspectio ions identified during the last inspection. We have in violation of NRC requirements. accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. was not properly poste	in are as follows: no further questions on to indicate the presen
10 CFR or License Condition Number F. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accorder with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. or License Condition Number J. seq 12130207 Seq 12130207 Seq 1101 K_E02_LICE0 op 12000 Verse that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked abox redy state that within 30 days the accordence with the requirements of 10 CFR 2201. No further response will be submitted unless required			203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	were not prope
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of	labeled to indicate the presence	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no	
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H J J	Iabeled to indicate the presence C. trequencies. D. Records of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number	it performed at the prop
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H J y	labeled to indicate the presence C frequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were or License Condition Number	it performed at the proj
state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked abox s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies: 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	it performed at the prop not properly maintain
state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked abox s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C. frequencies. D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11. we	it performed at the prop not properly maintain
J 8912130207 891101 K S9212130207 891101 K Second Licso K Second Licso O9-15294-03MD PDC	Iabeled to indicate the presence C. frequencies. D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were br License Condition Number	it performed at the prop not properly maintain
J 8912130207 891101 K S9212130207 891101 S9212130207 891101 S9212130207 891101 K S9212130207 891101 K S9212130207 891101 S9212130207 891101 S91101 S9212130207 891101 S9212101	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies: 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were br License Condition Number	it performed at the proj
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked about a statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies: 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were br License Condition Number	it performed at the prop not properly maintain
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked about a statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies: 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were DI CFR 19.11. we	it performed at the proj
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked about is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C. frequencies. D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were DI CFR 19.11. we	it performed at the prop not properly maintain
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked about a statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. J.	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were DI CFR 19.11. we	it performed at the proj
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked about is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. J.	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were DI CFR 19.11. we	it performed at the proj
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked aboves a statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. J.	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	of sealed sources were no License Condition Number were DI CFR 19.11. were DI CFR 19.11. we	it performed at the proj
	Iabeled to indicate the presence C Irequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR F. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. J.	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 hosted or otherwise made available.		it performed at the prop not properly maintain
DR. ORYON 11	Iabeled to indicate the presence C trequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR F. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. J. K. S91213 REG2 L 09-152	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 nosted or otherwise made available.		the items checked abox
	Iabeled to indicate the presence C frequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR F. Documents were not properly p F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. J. K. OP-152 ereby state that within 30 days the actline is made	of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 nosted or otherwise made available.		re not made in accordan